NEVADA ASSOCIATION OF COUNTIES (NACO)
Board of Directors’ Meeting
September 28, 2022
Immediately Following the Annual Business Meeting
Storey County Courthouse Slammer
26 South B Street
Virginia City, NV 89440

NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC:

The public may provide public comment in advance of a meeting by written submission to the following email
address: info@nvnaco.org For inclusion or reference in the minutes of the meeting, your public comment
must include your full name and be submitted via email by not later than 3:00 p.m. the day before the
meeting. Due to the location of the meeting, no remote attendance will be available.

AGENDA

[tems on the agenda may be taken out of order. The NACO Board may combine two or more agenda
items for consideration. The NACO Board may remove an item from the agenda or delay discussion
relating to an item on the agenda at any time.

Call to Order, Roll Call and Pledge of Allegiance

1. Public Comment. Please Limit Comments to 3 Minutes.

2. Approval of Agenda. For Possible Action.

3. NACO President’s Report.

4. NACO Executive Director’s Report.

5. Approval of Minutes of the August 26, 2022, NACO Board of Directors Meeting. For
Possible Action

6. Discussion and Presentation of NACO 2022 Draft Strategic Plan.

7. Annual Update from NACO Investment Advisor, Moreton Asset Management, LLC, Andy
Robbins, Chief Operating Officer.

8. Updates from Members on the National Association of Counties Board, Western Interstate
Region Board, and Individual Counties.

9. Public Comment. Please Limit Comments to 3 Minutes.
Adjournment.
Members of the public who are disabled and require special accommodations or assistance at the

meeting are requested to notify NACO in writing at 304 S. Minnesota Street, Carson City, NV 89703,
or by calling (775) 883-7863 at least three working days prior to the meeting.


mailto:info@nvnaco.org

Members of the public can request copies of the supporting material for the meeting by contacting
Amanda Evans at (775) 883-7863. Supporting material will be available at the NACO office and on
the NACO website at: www.nvnaco.org

This agenda was posted at the following locations:

NACO Office 304 S. Minnesota Street, Carson City, NV 89703

Washoe County Admin. Building 1001 E. Ninth Street, Reno, NV 89520
Elko County Manager’s Office 540 Court Street #101, Elko NV 89801
POOL/PACT 201 S. Roop Street, Carson City, NV 89701



Agenda Item 5

NEVADA ASSOCIATION OF COUNTIES (NACO)
Board of Directors’ Meeting
August 26, 2022, 9:30am
NACO Office Conference Room
304 S. Minnesota Street
Carson City, NV 89702

UNADOPTED MINUTES

Attendance: President Lucey, President Elect Higbee, Vice President Giomi, Past President Kirkpatrick, Clark
County Commissioner Gibson, Elko County Commissioner Andreozzi, Elko County Commissioner Steninger,
Esmeralda County Commissioner Keyes, Humboldt County Commissioner French, Lincoln County
Commissioner Lister, Lyon County Commissioner Keller, Mineral County Commissioner Hall, Nye County
Commissioner Strickland, Washoe County Commissioner Hartung, White Pine County Commissioner Carson,
NACO Fiscal Officer Kalt, and NACO staff (Vinson Guthreau, Jennifer Berthiaume, Taylor Allison, Jacob
Brinkerhoff and Amanda Berg)

The meeting was called to order at 9:31 a.m.

1.

2.

Public Comment. None was given.

Approval of Agenda. The agenda was approved, with allowance for taking certain items
out of order at the request of President Lucey, on a motion by President Elect Higbee with
second by Commissioner French.

NACO President’s Report. President Lucey remarked on the successful meeting held in
White Pine County in July. He spoke about the upcoming Annual Conference and thanked
staff for their hard work organizing the event. He informed the group that he had
collaborated with Past President Kirkpatrick on the COVID-19 After Action Report and
noted that the work of Commissioners across the state had a substantial impact on the
success of the actions put in place to combat the pandemic.

NACO Executive Director’s Report. Vinson stated that he would be providing various
updates throughout the meeting that he would have otherwise covered within his report.
He then informed the Board that former Lyon County Commissioner Virgil Arellano had
firefighting gear that he was looking to donate to a small rural department and to contact
Amanda {NACO Office Manager} for additional information.

Approval of Minutes of the July 1, 2022, NACO Board of Directors Meeting. The minutes
were approved on a motion by Commissioner Carson with second by Commissioner Lister.

Approval of NACO’s April, May, and June 2022 Financial Statements. Vinson reminded
the Board that this is the regular quarterly review and update to ensure transparency with
the Board regarding the Association’s financial position. He noted that everything is on
track regarding revenue and expenses under the approved budget. He informed the Board
that grant reimbursements for Taylor’s position are being received timely and that the Dues
and Registration item is over budget for the year. He explained that staff had negotiated a
fixed 3-year contract for Higher Logic, which is the platform used for the newsletter and
event registration, the contract will provide overall savings for the period. Commissioner



10.

11.

Lister inquired as to why the cash on hand amount was so large and it was explained that
the amount is based on full year revenues and that it would be looked at during the end of
year review. Fiscal Officer Kalt noted that it has been a concern and he would collaborate
with staff on recommendations for the Board to consider. The financial statements were
approved on a motion by Commissioner Hartung with second by Commissioner Lister.

Approval of NACO’s May, June, July 2022 Investment Reports. Vinson directed the
Boards attention to the additional materials provided in the agenda packet. He noted that
there was a slight downturn in the accounts, but everything remains in accordance with the
approved investment policy. He also informed the Board that the Broker would be
providing an update during the Annual Business meeting. Fiscal Officer Kalt, noted that
there was a net realized gain in July, and that book yield would increase based on the
approved distribution of investments. The investment reports were approved on a motion
by Commissioner Hartung with second by Commissioner French.

Update and Presentation Regarding NACO’s 2022 Strategic Planning Session. Vinson
thanked those Board members who had completed the survey, noting that valuable
information was obtained as a result. He informed the Board that staff met with On Strategy
the previous day for a % day session to go over the responses and to build the initial plan.
He directed the Board to the presentation that had been distributed and gave an overview
of the survey responses, noting that responses were a good cross section of Commissioners
across the state and that overall satisfaction with the Association is high. Vinson then
addressed the most valued services that NACO provides, including advocacy and
collaboration. Items that were noted to improve upon were additional educational
opportunities and legislative engagement. He then informed the Board that a draft plan
would be presented in September with the final plan being brought forth for approval in
November. President Lucey concluded the item by acknowledging that it was an initiative
originally brought forth by Commissioner French during his term as the Association
President but was delayed due to the pandemic.

Discussion and Possible Board Direction on NACO’s Appointment for the Nevada
Committee on Local Government Finance (CLGF). Vinson gave an overview of the
Committee and reminded the Board of the distribution of its allotted appointments. He
noted that Cristine Vuletich was the appointed representative to the seat reserved for
Washoe County, but that she had recently retired, with her retirement the Department of
Taxation had requested a reappointment for her seat which expires in 2023. He informed
the Board that Washoe County is currently recruiting for a CFO, who would be the ideal
appointment for the Committee. Due to Ms. Vuletich being willing to complete her term,
staff recommended that the Board allow her to remain on the Committee until the County
had completed the recruitment process. The decision to allow Ms. Vuletich to remain on the
committee until the end of her term was approved on a motion by Commissioner Hartung
with second by President Lucey.

Discussion and Format of NACO Board Meeting for September 2022 and 2022 NACO
Annual Business Meeting. Vinson reminded the Board of the process for conducting the
meetings, noting that they are held offsite and prior to the General Session, which requires
them to be adjourned on time. He reminded the Board of the election of the Vice President
and the process for collecting and determining the nominee.

Update on Preparations and Plans for the 2022 NACO Annual Conference, which will
be held September 27-29 and hosted by Storey County. Vinson informed the Board that
the Early Bird registration would be extended to the 1st of September. He noted that current



12.

13.

14.

15.

registration numbers were looking good and gave the Board a highlight of the educational
sessions being planned. He concluded the item by reminding the Board of the Silent Auction
and the items within it being provided by each county.

Update from NACO Legislative Committee, Including Possible Approval of NACO Bill
Draft Requests for the 2023 Session of the Nevada Legislature. Vinson informed the
Board that the Committee is meeting regularly, and all Commissioners are welcome to join.
He reminded the Board that BDRs are due on September 1st and gave an overview of the
proposals approved by the Committee for Board consideration. The first being a change to
the statute governing Off Highway Vehicle trail connectors to allow for more local
autonomy. The second proposal would allow for digital publication of public notices to
allow greater ability for Commissions to meet in times of necessity, noting that many local
papers have limited publication dates and distribution. The third proposal would allow
Commissions to establish a process to fill vacancies locally. The fourth proposed BDR would
update the NRS to adjust the population thresholds that affect counties under 45,000 per
the 2020 census. The final proposal brought forth would be reforms to child welfare funding
to align with local needs while maintaining the state-county partnership. President Lucey
noted that all the proposals are issues important to address and functional in nature. Vinson
then informed the Board that work was being done in concert with the League of Cities and
one of their proposals included the tracking of unfunded mandates, reminding the Board
that its longstanding policy is to oppose those mandates. He also discussed a proposal to
provide funding for the Air Service Commission to support air traffic in underserved areas,
noting that the Board had supported a similar proposal in 2019. Vice President Giomi noted
that the change in noticing requirements would be particularly helpful for Neighborhood
Improvement Districts. Commissioner Carson stated that the information provided by the
proposed tracking of mandates would be helpful for future discussions on impacts. NACO’s
BDRs were approved as presented on a motion by Commissioner Strickland with second by
Vice President Giomi.

Update and Possible Action. Regarding Public Lands and Natural Resources Issues
Affecting Counties Including:

a. Updates from the NACO Public Lands and Natural Resources Subcommittee.
Jacob informed the Board that Cheva Gabor of the USFS had spoken to the
Committee regarding proposed changes to the funding distribution mechanism for
SRS. He informed the Board that the Committee had received updates on standing
items on their agenda. President Elect Higbee discussed efforts to streamline the
various BLM RAC’s and informed the Board that there was a lack of movement on
the standing issues. Jacob concluded the item by giving the Board an overview of
specific grants available to counties.

Updates from Members on the National Association of Counties Board, Western
Interstate Region Board, and Individual Counties. Commissioner French discussed the
WIR and the PILT fly-in. He also noted that ESA reforms are being discussed and informed
the Board that the fall meeting would be held in Oregon in October. President Elect Higbee
discussed the recent NACo Annual Conference. Past President Kirkpatrick informed the
group that the Board continues to discuss additional PILT dollars coming West, housing,
opioids and an additional tranche of pandemic relief dollars being distributed using the
PILT formula, specifically noting that NACo is working on the guidance for the use of those
funds. Updates were given on activities within their counties, by members of the Board.

Public Comment. Holly Gatske from Extension thanked the Board for their support and
staffs work on the recent Taste of Extension event held in Clark County. She noted that they



are working on additional accessibility for the 4-H camps and discussed a new national
program the university is participating in that will have additional benefit for children. Ms.
Gatske also remarked on new Living with Fire educational programing, hiring activities and
warned the Board that the program was receiving reduced funding under the SNAP
program. Commissioner Lister encouraged the Legislative Subcommittee to keep an eye on
water resources bills and to discuss having a policy in place regarding those issues. Connie
Lee from the Association of Conservation Districts informed the Board that their recently
approved strategic plan included collaboration with the Association.

The meeting was adjourned at 11:52 a.m.



Nevada Assoclation of Counties
2023-25 Strategic Plan




NACO
by the
Numbers




NACO serves as the collective voice for
Nevada county governments.

Our Mission

Our reason for being...

It is our belief that county government, being closest to the
people, has the best opportunity to make positive change
and lead our communities into the future.

-

Resources, Training
& Tools

Fostergood governance
by providing resources,
training & tools.

We do this through:

G

Collaboration Between
Counties

Advocacy

Provide a forum for
collaboration & cooperation
between counties.

We provide the counties
a voice at the state
legislature.

&

Intergovernmental Agency
Relationships

Representall counties with local,
state, regional and federal
agencies.



Strategic & w

G O al S Goal #1 Commissioner Goal #2 Awareness
Support & Growth of NACO
W hat do we want to Ensure ourmembers are supported Increase the awareness & outreach
. in theirrole & duties as efforts to policy makers and broader
achieve? Commissioners. network.
C 5.
Goal #3 Proactive Goal #4 Diversified
Advocacy Funding
Ensure the Voice of Counties is Pursue financial sustainability through

heard on ALL key issues. diversifying our funding sources.




Goal #1: Commissioner Support & Growth

Ensure our members are

supported in their role & duties
as Commissioners.

Where are we focusing our
efforts?

Build relationships with new commissioners

Continue to deliver value to our Board Members,
Commissioners and Staff

Empower Board Members to advocate for NACO

Go deeperin ongoing learning, policy issues,
relationships, etc.

Proactively educate our memberson all thing's
governance related

What programs support this goal

Research & Resources
Education & Trainings

Networking & Liasoning

How we know we’re making a
difference:

We make things happen for our members

Show up forour commissioners, consistently and when it
matters



Goal #2: Awareness of NACO

Increase the awareness of NACO

and outreach efforts to policy
makers and broader network.

Where are we focusing our What programs support this goal
efforts? « Communication Campaigns (e.g. newsletter)

Continue to build strong relationships with State * Coalition & Relationship Building

departments, Legislature, County Departments . County Visits

Continue to build relationships with legislators and the
“Alphabets” to educate on what counties do

. Increase engagementwith County departments, and How we know we’re making d
others not currently engaged with NACO d | ffer ence:

« Continue to tell the county story and supportthe

. Viewed as a valued, trusted resource & advocate
reputations of local government !

Viewed as THE VOICE for Counties



Goal #3: Proactive Advocacy

Ensure the Voice of Counties Is

heard on ALL key issues.

Where are we focusing our
efforts?

Leverage funding and budgeting to expand capacity,
including staff and resources of the membership

Consistently engage and adapt to issues that are
important to counties

Publishing resources and research for prioritized,
member-selected policy issues

Collaborate with Cities on commonissues

What programs support this goal

* Issues Advocacy

* Crisis Response & Recovery

How we know we’re making a
difference:

 Memberstrust us to address policy issues

 Members feelfully informed and easily up to speed onall
policy issues



Goal #4: Proactive Advocacy

Pursue financial sustainability
through diversifying our funding

-
. T
»
< -
@
:’-’; 2
¥ s R
1
=2
i

Sources.
Where are we focusing our What programs support this goal
efforts? « Issues Advocacy
Strengthening and growing non-due revenue (like program » Crisis Response & Recovery
delivery)

How we know we’re making a
difference:

Revenue from non-membership sources

Trusted source by policy makers.

Responsive Advocacy Efforts, that further good
governance.



2023 Action Plan

Goal 1: Supporting Commissioners Activities Jan-March ‘23 April-June 23 July-Sept 23 Oct-Dec ‘23

Whitepapers
Comment letters
Research & Resources
Policy Briefs (unfunded mandates)
Fiscal Notes
Workshops (quarterly)
Education & Trainin gs Newly Elected Official Training
NEW! Presentations from State Dept Heads during interim
Annual Conference
. . . Committee of County Managers
Networking & Liasoning

Local Government Day

NEW! Exec Committee Dinner

Goal 2: Awareness of NACO

Continued NACO News weekly newsletter Weekly
. . County -specific Board Meeting summary

Voice for Counties
NEW! Website revamp Launch
County Visits, annual
State-wide committee attendance

L i . o Regular Meetings State & Fed Dept Heads around specific to issues
Coalition, Relationship Building

Monitoring committees; interim

Participation County Commission Meetings , Public Boards of Health

Goal 3: Proactive Advocacy

Legislative Sub-Committee

Public Lands and Natural Resources Sub-Committee

Issues Advocacy e (ossiy)

NEW! National Conference of State Leg (ex)
L NEW! Form a NACO crisis policy 10
Crisis Response & Recovery

NEW! Association for Emergency Managers



Agenda Item 7

/X\

MORETON

ASSET MANAGEMENT

NACO Board Presentation

ANDY ROBBINS
CHIEF OPERATING OFFICER




Current Market Conditions

Treasury Curve* Selected Rates*

Change _ Week Ago [Month Ago |__index | Rate__| Week Ago |Month Ago

3 Month 3.140% 1.602% 3.180% 2.910% 0.046% Fed Fd Tgt’ 2.500% 2.500% 2.500% 0.250%
6 Month 3.850% 1.631% 3.790% 3.360% 0.060% Fed Fd Eff* 2.330% 2.320% 2.320% 0.100%
1Year 4.000% 1.322% 3.950% 3.480% 0.071% Discount Rt 2.500% 2.500% 2.500% 0.250%
2 Year 3.950% 0.635% 3.840% 3.480% 0.207% PRIME 5.500% 5.500% 5.500% 3.250%
5Year 3.700% 0.080% 3.646% 3.415% 0.773% 1 Mth LIBOR 2.990% 2.680% 2.340% 0.093%
10 Year 3.496% -0.073% 3.440% 3.301% 1.277% 3 Mth LIBOR 3.530% 3.170% 2.800% 0.124%
30 Year 3.526% 0.060% 3.476% 3.433% 1.929% SOFR 2.290% 2.280% 2.280% 0.050%

Economic Forecasts

| Country | 2014 | 2015 | 2016 | 2017 | 2018 [| 2019 | 2020 | 2021 | 2022 | 2023 |

Economic Activity

Real GDP (YoY%) 2.30 2.70 1.70 2.30 2.90 2.30 -3.40 5.70 1.70 1.10
CPI (YoY%) 1.63 0.13 1.27 2.12 2.45 1.82 1.23 4.70 8.05 3.70
Core PCE (YoY%) 1.51 0.23 1.00 1.83 2.15 1.49 1.18 3.87 6.10 3.20
Unemployment (%) 6.16 5.28 4.88 4.36 3.89 3.68 8.09 5.36 3.65 4.00

Fiscal Budget
Budget (% of GDP) -2.73 -2.59 -3.07 -3.43 -4.19 -4.71 -15.59 -10.76 -4.50 -4.00

Source: Bloomberg




Yield Curve Today Versus 1 Year Ago

125 US Treasury Actives Curve 09/19/22 Ask YTM
125 US Treasury Actives Curve 09/09/21 Ask YTM

Change
125 Ask YTM (09/19/22-09/09/21)

M 6M 2Y [ / 30Y

Copyright@ 2022 Bloomberg Finance L.P. 19-Sep-2022 07:51:43
Source: Bloomberg




CPI's Subcomponents' Contribution to Headline Inflation

H Education and communication 7.00%
B Other goods and services
B Used cars and trucks
Jew vehicles
Medical care

Year-Over-Year CPI Contribution
Year-Over-Year CPI Contribution

M Transportation services
M Food
M Energy
M Shelter
W cpr
L) .
: Piin ,
' || . L L ER ¥ A0 T .Illl
i L] i

2012 2013 201 2 2 2 2021 2022 2023

© 2022 Bianco Research, L.L.C. All Rights Reserved

Source: Bureau of Labor Statistics https://www.biancoresearch.com/




Year-to-Date Total Return for the Bloomberg Global Aggregate Index

Inception Date = 1990
Number of Bonds = 28,200+
Market Value = $59.5 Trillion
Duration = 6.91

Average Coupon = 3.10%
Average Maturity = 8.71 years

Worst start to the bond market
in the last 50 years. This is long
term good news as it means we
are reinvesting at much higher
rates.

Jan 1 Feb1 Mar1 Apri Mayv1 Jun 1 Jul 1 Aug1 | Dec 1 Jan 1

€ 2022 Bianco Research, L.L.C. All Rights Reserved

s bian

Source: Bloomberg




Historic 5 Year Treasury Ladder vs Pools/MMF

PTIF vs. 5 YEAR TREASURY

14%
13%
12%
11%
10%

9%

8%
7%
6% A DT |
5 ¥r Treasury Ladder
5% f \
1%

3%
. ﬂ
. b

0%
$ PSS S D &P

W W W W W WY W W W

T - S S SV VS VO S S, W - SN S VR VY S S S S, SRR S - S SV
PO O T T TS EFE S EFFPT S

z N 2 v v 0 % W v G b b b (v G (L G G
S N S R N N N N N N I N e P IR




Investment Account Summary

Base Risk Summary - Fixed Income Moreton-NACO (214088)

09/20/2022 - 09/20/2022 Dated: 09/21/2022
Balance Sheet Cash and Fixed Income Summary Issuer Concentration
Risk Meatric Vaiise Istuer Concentaton 2%, of Bage Market
Baok Valus + Acrrusd EO5,B57 40 Cash 1,111.85 Vaiue + Accrired
hest Urrealized GainLoss 26,568 75 HMFund 246 66106 U.5. Bancorp 3.190%
Market Value + Accrued 721,448 15 Fixed Incams 236,840 43 The Vanguard Group, Inc. EE
Duration 1465 Other 10.549%
WAL 1802 Federal Home Loan Morigage Corporation T.444%
Years to Final Maturity - Federal National Morigage Association BATT%
_— - Public Storage 0.810%
Boak Yield 2 335
Aug Credit Rating AIAAHAR
= 100.000%
Faotnales: 1,2




Investment Account Asset Allocation

Security Type Duration

SU0, 000

Othver (2,387%)
FGLMC (1.830%)
FMMA (3.977%) T
FHLMG (3.523%)

250,000

200000 _

-~ MMFUND
{34.190%)

Ending Market Value + Accrued

LIS GO (B 4547%) 150000 _—
CORP (12.211%) 100,000 —
50,000 _

0

ETF [32.828%) '

Charl calculated by: Ending Markal Valoe = Accnoaed




Disclosures

Moreton Asset Management, LLC cannot guarantee the future performance of client assets,
promise any specific level of performance, or promise that Moreton’s investment decisions, strategies
or overall management of the portfolio will be successful. The price of securities can and will
fluctuate. Securities held in Moreton’s portfolios are not deposits or obligations of or guaranteed by
Moreton or any of its affiliates; nor federally insured by the FDIC, the Federal Reserve Board or any
other federal, state, or municipal governmental entity.

Opinions and forecasts regarding sectors, industries, companies, countries and/or themes, and
portfolio composition and holdings, are all subject to change at any time, based on market and other
conditions, and should not be construed as a recommendation of any specific security, industry, or

sector

IMPORTANT NOTE: Moreton Asset Management, LLC is an SEC Investment Advisory firm.




	Storey County Courthouse Slammer
	26 South B Street
	Virginia City, NV 89440
	NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC: The public may provide public comment in advance of a meeting by written submission to the following email address: info@nvnaco.org For inclusion or reference in the minutes of the meeting, your public comment must include your f...
	AGENDA
	Call to Order, Roll Call and Pledge of Allegiance
	Adjournment.
	NACO Office 304 S. Minnesota Street, Carson City, NV 89703
	Elko County Manager’s Office 540 Court Street #101, Elko NV 89801
	Moreton Presentation - BOD.pdf
	�NACO Board Presentation
	Current Market Conditions
	Yield Curve Today Versus 1 Year Ago
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Historic 5 Year Treasury Ladder vs Pools/MMF
	Investment Account Summary
	Investment Account Asset Allocation
	Disclosures




